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DATE: July 10, 2014

TO: Tom Markus, City Manager

FROM: Rick Fosse, Public Works Director ¥~
RE: lowa City Gateway Project

July 15, 2014 Work Session

On July 15, 2014, staff and the lowa City Gateway design team will return to speak at
the City Council work session. We will be there to discuss plan updates since our last
meeting in April as well as to seek input on landscaping and corridor aesthetic concepts.

In the past few months, HNTB has worked to establish the horizontal alignment based
on the new design elements and they are currently beginning to review and revise
grading in addition to looking at the utility layout. Additional topographic survey work
and a more comprehensive tree survey with species identification will be completed
within the corridor in July or August. When this information is combined with the revised
grading limits, staff will be able to provide more detailed information to property owners
adjacent to the project and identify areas of concern that can be focused on during the
final design phase.

Based on notes from the April 1% meeting, the following aesthetic and landscaping
elements will be discussed at the July 15" Gateway Project work session.

e Trail Connections and Railing Concepts

e Retaining wall appearance

e Potential bridge bump-outs and seating locations

e Street & Bridge Lighting

e Plantings

e Potential bio-swales and median drainage

Options for aesthetic ties between the bridge and Hancher Auditorium will be discussed
further at a coordination meeting with the Hancher Design team scheduled for
Wednesday, July 16.

Lastly, our consultant explored preliminary design details of a River Walk, or lower trail
option to potentially be located at the bottom of the retaining wall. This trail would
benefit from a split grade crossing at the Dubuque Street and Park Road intersection
and potentially in the future, could link to a trail on the east side of the river extending to
the Hancher Pedestrian Bridge.
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